




































































































From: Karrie Goodnight
To: Andrea Fresh; DHS OP Solicitations
Subject: RE: 710-24-010 Home Studies Clarification
Date: Monday, June 24, 2024 8:15:22 AM
Attachments: ~WRD0000.jpg
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Received. Thank you, Andrea.
 
 

 
Karrie Goodnight
Division of Shared Services/Office of Procurement
Solicitation Team Lead
P: 501.320.3906
C: 501.813.7082
Karrie.Goodnight@dhs.arkansas.gov
Humanservices.arkansas.gov
 

  
 
Privacy Notice: This email may contain confidential information protected by
state/federal laws. If you are not the intended recipient, please let the sender know,
and delete the message/attachment(s) from your system.
 
 
 
From: Andrea Fresh <andreaf@collabcounseling.org> 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 9:35 PM
To: DHS OP Solicitations <DHS.OP.Solicitations@dhs.arkansas.gov>
Subject: Fwd: 710-24-010 Home Studies Clarification

 
In regards to the email request below, I would like to be included for service area 3 as
part of my initial submission. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Andrea Fresh, LCSW
Owner/Therapist
Collaborative Counseling Associates, PLLC.

mailto:Karrie.Goodnight@dhs.arkansas.gov
mailto:andreaf@collabcounseling.org
mailto:DHS.OP.Solicitations@dhs.arkansas.gov
mailto:Karrie.Goodnight@dhs.arkansas.gov
http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/
http://flow.page/arkdhs
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1015 W 2nd Street Suite 103
Little Rock, AR 72201
501.246.5008 office
501.507.0675 cell
501.421.0107 fax
www.collabcounseling.org
Hope Dealer's 
https://link.tubi.tv/zsjTTPvf3zb
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information contained in this email message and any attachment(s) is the property of the Collaborative
Counseling Associates, PLLC and may be protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private information.  It is intended solely
for the use of the entity to who this email is addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, copying or
distribution of this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  The sender has not waived any applicable privilege by sending the
accompanying transmission.  If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return and delete the message and
attachment(s) from your system.

 

 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Karrie Goodnight <Karrie.Goodnight@dhs.arkansas.gov>
Date: Fri, Jun 21, 2024 at 3:50 PM
Subject: 710-24-010 Home Studies Clarification
To: DHS OP Solicitations <DHS.OP.Solicitations@dhs.arkansas.gov>
 

Dear Potential Vendor,
 
DHS requests service coverage for all counties in the State of Arkansas for Home
Studies.  With that, please clarify whether you would like to include service area 3 as
part of your submission. Please provide a response via email by 2:00 pm CST, June 24,
2024 at DHS.OP.Solicitations@dhs.arkansas.gov. If you have any questions, please feel
free to give me a call.
 
Thank you,
 

http://www.collabcounseling.org/
https://hopedealersinc.myshopify.com/
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


From: Andrea Fresh
To: DHS OP Solicitations
Subject: Fwd: 710-24-010 Price Only Discussion
Date: Monday, June 24, 2024 3:20:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.jpg
BID PRICE SHEET BEST and FINAL 710-24-0010 Home Studies.pdf

Please see our bid adjustment rate for Home Studies 710-24-0100, based on the pricing of the
previous contract awarded.

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
Date: Mon, Jun 24, 2024 at 8:09 AM
Subject: 710-24-010 Price Only Discussion
To: DHS OP Solicitations <DHS.OP.Solicitations@dhs.arkansas.gov>

Dear Potential Vendor,

 

After review of your pricing for home studies and home study updates, DHS requests the best
and lowest price you can offer for these services.  Bidders are not required to submit lower
pricing and may submit a written response stating their bid remains as originally submitted. If
you choose to submit a lower price, please specify pricing for both home studies and home
study updates. Pricing cannot be increased. Please provide a response via email by 4:00 pm

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
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CST, June 24, 2024, at DHS.OP.Solicitations@dhs.arkansas.gov. If you have any questions,
please feel free to give me a call.

 

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
state/federal laws. If you are not the intended recipient, please let the sender know, and
delete the message/attachment(s) from your system.
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